
Phyllis Beaulieu 

From: Dionne Filiatrault [exec@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2007 1:25 PM
To: 'Jim Rogers'; Cindy Parker; Atkinson, Mike; claude.constantineau@nunatec.ca; 

graingerj@ae.ca; abernethyd@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; David Hohnstein
Subject: CAPE DORSET AMENDMENT
Importance: High
Attachments: Cape Dorset-Council.pdf; 100.pdf; 101.pdf; 109.pdf; 112.pdf; 202.pdf; App G - Geotech 

Report.pdf; sept 12_20070102094001.pdf; drilling results.pdf; Fig1.pdf; Hamlet Letter to 
NWB.pdf; CGS - LETTERHEAD-Cape Dorset- April 02, 2007.doc; March 30, 2007 Report 
Final[1]-Cape Dorset.pdf
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Hi Everyone, 
As you are aware, Dillon and the GN on behalf of the Hamlet of Cape Dorset filed with the NWB an application for 
amendment in 2005 for the construction of a new sewage treatment system.   
  
In preparing and undertaking a detailed final internal review of the file it came to our attention that the Parties 
were notified on September 20th following the technical meeting that the applicant needed to submit a stand alone 
final engineered design report and that this information would be subject to a public review. The NWB has not 
undertaken a public review on the additional information that was received in January and April 2007.  Having 
said all of this, the NWB committed to provide an amended license to the Hamlet a week ago. 
  
On an urgent basis, the Board would appreciate if the parties could review the attached information and provide 
comment to the Board no later than 5:00 pm (MT) Friday May 25, 2007. While we realize this is a quick turn 
around, the Board is attempting to resolve the application filed but at the same time give to due consideration for 
fairness to the applicant and all parties. The Board apologizes for the short time to review the information but 
hopes that given your prior involvement with the file over the last two years this can be achievable.   
  
Should you wish to discuss this matter further I will be available via teleconference tomorrow morning at 8:30 
am MT (10:30 ET).  The call in information to participate is as follows: Tel: 877 579-4178. Participant Passcode: 
301860#.  Please confirm your availability via email.    
  
I can be reached at 867-445-3924. 
  
Regards, 
Dionne 
  
______________________________________________ 
Dionne Filiatrault, P. Eng., 
A/Executive Director 
Nunavut Water Board  
  
Tel: 867-360-6338 ext 22 
Fax: 867-360-6369 
email: exec@nunavutwaterboard.org  
  
  
  
  


